UMC Petroleum Corporation

May 28, 1997

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals &

Natural Resources Department

Oil Conservation Division

District 2 Office

PO Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88221-0719

RE: Burton Flat Deep Unit #13
API# 30-015-21125

0-28-T20S-R28E
Eddy County

Dear Madam or Sir;

Enclosed is the requested original and two copies of form C-103 and a wellbore diagram for the subject
well. Upon approval, UMC will install bridgeplug , pressure test the well and submit all documentation
with a subsequent report. UMC is planning to re-complete the well into the Strawn Formation at a future
date.

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (303) 573-4721.

Sincerely,

M“‘”%

Scott M. Webb
Regulatory Coordinator

410 Building 410 17th Street, Suite 1400 Denver, Colorado 80202 (303) 573-5100
A Subsidiary of United Meridian Corporation



